
From: David H Watson
To: North Wales Connection
Subject: EN020015 - s55 Planning Act 2008 - Wylfa Newydd Anglesey – Adequacy of consultation request (CCBC

ref. DC/ENQ/28262)
Date: 01 October 2018 18:09:44

Dear Sir/Madam, I refer to your letter dated 7 September 2018 and confirm that Conwy CBC (as
neighbouring Local Planning Authority) does not intend to make any comments on this matter.
 
Regards
David Watson,
Pen Swyddog Cynllunio/Principal Planning Officer,
Rheoli Datblygu Adeiladu/Development & Building Control,
Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio a Thai/Regulatory and Housing Services.
Ffon/Phone: 01492 575246
Feedback on service welcome at: http://www.conwy.gov.uk/en/Council/Forms/Contact-Us-
Forms.aspx
 

Rydym yn symud! O Hydref 2018 fe
fyddwn wedi ein lleoli yng Nghoed
Pella, Bae Colwyn.
Cadwch lygad am fwy o wybodaeth
ar ein gwefan
http://www.conwy.gov.uk

We’re moving! From Autumn 2018
we will be based at Coed Pella,
Colwyn Bay.
Look out for further information on
our website
http://www.conwy.gov.uk
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